
SIERRA 
IOWA CHAPTER CLUB 

FOUNDED 1892 

June 27, 2011 

Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Freedom of Information Act Officer 
Mailstop: T-5 F09 
Washington, DC 20555 

Dear FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, please provide me 
with copies of the following documents regarding the Fort 
Calhoun nuclear power plant near air, Nebraska: 

1. Any reports or similar documents produced by the owners 
or operators of the nuclear plant regarding the effects of 
the recent flooding of the Missouri River adjacent to the 
plant during June of 2011. 

2. Any reports, memoranda, notes, or other documents 
produced by NRC employees, or persons acting on behalf of 
the NRC, relating to the effects of the recent flooding of 
the Missouri River adjacent to the plant during June of 
2011. 

3. Any written correspondence, including e-mails, between 
anyone acting on behalf of the owners or operators of the 
nuclear plant and any NRC employees, or persons acting on 
behalf of the NRC, relating to the effects of the recent 
flooding of the Missouri River adjacent to the plant during 
June of 2011. 

4. Any reports, memoranda, written correspondence 
(including e-mails) obtained or received by the NRC from 
any other source relating to the e s of the recent 
flooding of the Missouri River adjacent to the plant during 
June of 2011. 
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3rdPlease send the requested documents to my address at 118 Ave 
SE, Suite 326, Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 or if more convenient for 
you, e-mail themtomeatwt  

Ve truly yours, 

Wallace L. Taylor 
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FOIA Resource 

From:  
Sent: Sunday, June 26,2011 11:15 AM 
To: FOIA Resource 
Subject: FOIA request 
Attachments: SCJetterhead.doc 

Please see attached letter from Wallace L. Taylor concerning a FOIA request on Ft Calhoun Nuclear Plant. 

Pam for Wallace L. Taylor 
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